MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY SEPTEMBER 23, 1986

CALL TO ORDER

The September 23, 1986 meeting of the Associated Student Government was called to order by President Tim Todd. Absences Included: John LeTendre, Joe Cooper, Karen Lassiter, Debra Wredman, Paula Weglarz, and Cynthia Shemwell. Minutes were read from the September 16, 1986 meeting and approved.

OFFICER REPORTS

President Todd announced that Freshman Elections will be held October 21, from 9-6 in DUC. The Primaries are October 14, from 9-9 in DUC. He announced that International Day is October 24 in DUC. This year's theme is "The World: My Neighbor". He also reminded Congress of the lecture by Astronaut Pete Conrad in Van Meter Auditorium this evening. He discussed the budget situation and told members that all financial matters must go through him and Scott Taylor.

Administrative Vice-President Lori Scott announced she would like to see eacy committee chairman after the meeting. She gave a follow-up report on Legislation 86-1-F that was passed by Congress. A letter concerning this matter has been sent to Dr. Flynn and we are awaiting a response.

Public Relations Vice-President Daniel Rodriguez told members that "Weekend in the Woods" T-Shirts are still available for \$5.00. He announced that "Weekend in the Woods" participants had breakfast with President Alexander to make up for his not being able to attend Camp Decker. He introduced Ray Roth to discuss the Freshman Assistance Program. Mr. Rothe explained the and encourage all upper classmen to participate. Daniel also discussed the State A.S.G. Conference. He asked members to help him design a permanent poster to encourage students to become involved in school activities, those interested should contact him.

Secretary John Schocke announced the following openings on Congress: Off-Campus Representative, Representative-At-Large, Graduate College Alternate, Ogden College Representative, Ogden College Alternate, and Potter College Alternate.

Treasurer Barbara Rush had no report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Rules and Elections - Greg Robertson announced the deadline for filing in Freshman Elections is Friday, September 26, at 2:00. He also reminded Congress of the dates for the elections. He also asked as many people to help work the polls.

Public Relations - Chairman for the week Kim Summers announced Alphabet Day is November 8th. She also told Congress to wear Red and White to the September 30th meeting. She announced that an "Assasination" game will be played this semester, all those interested should sign up. The rules about killing will be distributed next week.

Student Affairs - will meet this Thursday at 5:00 in room 309 of Downing University Center.

Faculty Relations - will meet Thursday at 4:00 in room 349 to discuss a reception in the President's Office.

Academic Affairs - Academic Council will meet Thursday at 3:20 in the Regent's Room. Academic Affairs will meet Tuesday at 4:30 in Room 309 of DUC.

Legislative Research Committee - will meet Wednesday at 5:30. They will distribute Parliamentary Proceedure sheets next week. Announced they were working with Student Rights.

Student Rights - will meet at 3:00 Wednesday. Announced their goal this semester is to accomplish something with Public Safety.

Student Action Committee - Caroline Miller announced she would be getting in touch with her committee.

KISL - will meet at 6:00 Thursday in the ASG Office.

ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS

University Center Board - M*A*S*H Bash will be October 3rd from 6:00-10:30 on the DUC lawn.

Young Democrats - will meet Wednesday at 4:30 in room 341 DUC. Announced a debate in the works with College Republicans.

College Republicans - will meet at 7:00 in room 349 DUC. Announced already mentioned debate with Young Democrats.

International Student Organization - announced a dinner to increase hunger awareness October 24th at 7:00.

United Black Students - No report.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

NEW BUISNESS

Upon recommendation of the Presidnet, it was moved and seconded to accept Roland Spencer as Parliamentarian. The motion passed.

Upon recommendation of the President, it was moved and seconded to accept Carol Norcia as Academic Affairs Vice-Chairman. The motion passed.

Resolution 86-2-F, the bill dealing with Support of Inter-Hall Council, had its first reading. President Tim Todd initiated a discussion on ways to retain students at Western. There were many good ideas presented and Tim Todd will examine these to determine a course of action.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Roland Spencer challenged each member to bring one extra person to Associated Student Government.

Terri Wakefield announced that Junior Achievement of Bowling Green is forming a College Advisory Team that will meet Thursdays at 5:30.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made and seconded for adjournment. The motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m.